
Embers in Time: Neither snow nor rain… 
     Local history depicts shared experiences. Its study 
makes deeper connections between the past and 
present. These preserved histories and images serve as 
first-hand accounts of the people and places who called 
Lake County their home.  Unearthed today is a gem 
from Concord’s storied past, both lost to time but not 
forgotten by all locals. 
     In the age of the Internet, same day delivery and 
recent Postal Service worries, the essential historic 
importance of the local postmaster and post office 
locations may be hard to appreciate. Mail service was a 
key lifeline that connected communities locally and with 
the nation, particularly in the era before telephone 
service. 

Concord Township’s Post Offices 
     Collected from Smithsonian Postal 
Museum accounts, Ohio philatelists 
(specialists in the collection and study of 

postage stamps) along with local atlases and books, here is an incomplete history of the township post 
offices. Range 8, Township 10 of the Connecticut Western Reserve was first referred to as Wilson’s 
Corners.  Zenas Wilson and his wife Roxy Benedict Wilson came from Winstead, Connecticut, via 
Fabins, New York, settling on purchased land near the junction of Rt. 608 and Old Rt. 44 in 1817. 
Wilson’s Corners would become Concord just five years later.  In 1824, Zenas became the first 
postmaster in Concord. Local lore indicates he buried 53 cents in the cement at the Town Hall 
property site where the office first opened.  Records indicate postal history thru the Civil War. 
     Another post office was mentioned in a cluster of buildings at Little Mountain. Records from May 
1879 indicate a mail route was established from Mentor to Little Mountain Road.  A.G. Reynolds was 
postmaster, and the post office was still in use thru 1898. Geauga and Lake County Atlas records 
from 1857, 1874, 1893 and 1894 all show a post office at Ravenna near Rt. 608, the last of which 
was across from the Stone Schoolhouse.  This postal substation was in a grocery store owned by 
Maynard Collister.  The Lake County History Center online collections show Concord Post Offices in 
continuous operation from 1834 thru 1901. Farm history documents from the Adams-Walker Families 
mention a postal substation in the 1920s on their property. Finally, an October 5, 1977 article titled 
‘Mail Pride’ from the Painesville Telegraph features Concord’s last official Postal Branch located in 
the Helen Hutchley’s Ice Cream Store in Concord Plaza (currently Spat’s Cafe). The 1974 substation 
closed in 1979 when Hutchley’s left. 
 
 
Sources:  Accounts from Jean Lohisher, Chuck Murch, Doris Morrison, Rose Moore 
Submitted by Dan Maxson  -  Local Lore by Max, 2010-2016 - Community Media Lab, The News-Herald  -  Volunteer Trustee, Curator - 
FHHS/ Fairport Harbor Lighthouse & Marine Museum -  Volunteer Curator / Docent - Old Stone School, Concord Township 
 
 
 



Below is the list of  Appointments of U. S. Postmasters for Lake County, OH 1843-1857 
 

 


